
November 30,2007 

Mr. John F. Hackett 
Director, Information Management Office 
Office of the Director of National Intelligence 
Washington, DC 205 1 1 

Ms. Marcia Hofmann 
Electronic Frontier Foundation 
454 Shotwell Street 
San Francisco, CA 94 1 10 

Reference: DF-2007-00080 

Dear Ms. Hofmann: 

This is an interim response to your 31 August 2007 letter to the Offlce of the 
Director of National Intelligence, wherein you requested under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA): 

". . . exchanges that Director McConnell or other ODNI 
officials have had with members of the Senate or House of 
Representatives concerning amendments to FISA." 

We processed your request in accordance with the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. 5 552, as 
amended. Enclosed are 34 documents, totaling approximately 250 pages, that have been 
found to be responsive to your request. Upon review, it has been determined that portions 
of twelve pages should be withheld on the basis of FOIA Exemption 2 ,5  U.S.C. 5 
552(b)(2). ODNI will continue to review other responsive records and provide a final 
response to this request as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

ifdhn F. Hackett 
Director, Information Management Office 
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